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Our Focus Areas:

We build policies that deliver spectacular 
improvements in the speed of environmental progress

Restoration WaterAgriculture Technology



Pay for Success across the US



Overview of Chesapeake Programs
Average 
Cost per 

lb N
Who is Buying Priorities Quantification Plan Authorized in

Clean Water 
Commerce

$20.85
Maryland Dept. of 

Environment

● Locally impaired watershed
● P and sediment reductions
● Alleviation of environmental injustice
● Climate mitigation and adaptation

CAST 2021

Clean Water 
Procurement

$15.57 Pennvest

● Locally impaired watershed
● Tier 1 Chesapeake Bay county
● “Small farms”=not CAFOs
● Community/environmental benefits
● Fiscal/managerial viability of entity

Chesapeake Bay Nutrient 
Trading Tool

2022

Conowingo 
Pay for 
Success

$30.79

Maryland Dept. of 
Environment via 

Susquehanna River 
Basin Commission

● Located in Maryland
● Dredging
● Most effective basin

CAST 2023

Pay for 
Outcomes

$32.73/
$18.91

Virginia Dept. of 
Environmental 

Quality

● Success confidence
● Habitat and resilience benefits 
● Readiness to proceed
● Local government coordination

CAST, but encouraged direct
measurement as well

2024

* MD DNR Chesapeake and Atlantic Coastal Bays Trust Fund not included



What drives cost 
differences across 
Chesapeake Pay for 
Success programs?



* MD DNR Chesapeake and Atlantic Coastal Bays Trust Fund not included
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Cost-effectiveness of nitrogen reductions



The longer PfS programs go, the lower the cost



Quantification methods impact prices

● Differences in the underlying model may provide different amounts of 
credit for different practices

● Direct measurement is more costly than modelling
● Is it easy to use?



Some practice types are more expensive

Credit: Maryland Department of Agriculture Credit: Lynn Betts/Wikipedia



Priority point distribution by program



When the money goes out the door matters





Administrative barriers and slowness



Back to price



High price variation→great potential



How do we get more of the lowest cost outcomes?



Recommendations

● Continue funding these programs. They’re working, and we can 
further optimize their design.

● Minimize co-benefits in proposal scoring criteria, ensuring a minimum 
of 60% of points are attributed to the per-pound price.

● Use milestone payments to create payment schedules that balance 
the cost of capital and risk.

● Score proposals and award contracts quickly as possible.
● Coordinate programs to continue to learn from one another, creating 

consistent signaling to the bidder community.
● Improve outreach and communication efforts to widen the bidder 

pool.



Additional research questions

● To what extent is it possible to project expected prices based on the 
factors identified as driving costs?

● What types of applicants (e.g., small vs. large organizations, rural vs. 
urban) are being funded? How is that impacted by program design?

● Is there an optimal proposal scoring mechanism for cost-effectiveness 
points? (e.g., the Maryland approach of quintiles vs the Pennsylvania 
approach of fewer points to each more expensive project)

● How much does additional outreach drive cost decreases by increasing 
the bidder pool? How does it change the composition of the applicant 
pool?



policyinnovation.org

Questions?
Reach out to:
Harry Huntley
hhuntley@policyinnovation.org
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